

Curriculum Vitae Jim Bennett



QUALIFICATIONS

Master of Science – Process Safety and Loss Control

ACCREDITATIONS

UK Occupational Safety and Health Consultant Registrant.

EMAS/ISO14001 Auditor

British Safety Council Auditor

Licensed Training Specialist of Neuro –Linguistic Programming

KEY SKILLS

HSE Executive Coaching

Human Factors and Organisational Development

Major Accident Hazards Risk Management

Behavioural Based Safety Leadership

Transformational Change Facilitation

Safety Case Due Diligence Auditing

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE

25+

PROFILE

Jim is an international Executive HSE Leadership Coach and Chartered Safety Engineer specializing in integrating Major Accident Hazard Site Technical Safety and the field of Human and Organizational Factors to optimize personal and organizational performance.

EXPERIENCE

In his 40 years career he has worked as a Company Director, Executive Coach and Senior Consultant across a number of Sectors including Oil and Gas, Mining, Steel, Local Government Fire and Rescue Service, Maritime, Construction, Transport and Logistics.

This included 20 years with BP Exploration in a variety of management and safety engineering roles both on and offshore.

SELECT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP COACH

⇒ Al Hosn Gas Executive Leadership Team, Abu Dhabi, 'From Corporate Core Values to Action' Behavioural Change programme 2012- 2014,

HSE COACH AND TRAINER

- Principal Trainer/Coach on Management of Personnel Change, Process Safety Management and Project HSE Management to Kuwait Petroleum Corporation, Kuwait National Petroleum Company, and Kuwait Oil Company (KOC) – underpinned by field of Human Factors. 2010-2016
- ➡ Behavioural Safety Leadership Trainer Tullow Oil Uganda, Ghana, South Africa, England and Irish Business Leadership Teams. 2008-2010.

MARITIME ONBOARD HSE COACHING

Bridge, Engine and Deck Crew Leadership Coach Viking Supply Ships, Norway, Denmark and Sweden. 2013-2015

CHANGE MANAGEMENT CONSULTANCY, FACILITATION, TRAINING

- Police and Fire Reform (Scotland) Act 2012 Legislative Board Member. 2010 -2011
- Lead tutor for BP Exploration on and offshore oil and gas Strategic Management of Change and Facilities Change Process Facilitator training programme 2000- 2007, Refresher programme 2010 − involving Human Factors, Hazard Identification and Risk Management Techniques.

HSE DUE DILLIGENCE AUDITOR

 Offshore Safety Case Due Diligence Auditor EnQuest Ltd, UK for transfer of Duty Holder 2011-2013



Curriculum Vitae Jim Bennett



SUPPLEMENTARY

SUPPLEMENTARY

UK Chartered Member Institution of Occupational Health and Safety

Member Institution of Fire Engineers

Member Charted Management Institute

Process Safety and Operational Excellence Coach and Trainer

Project HSE Management Coach and Trainer

HSSE Management System Auditor

Emergency Response and Business Support Team Coach and Trainer

Incident Root Cause Human Factors Investigator and Trainer.

PROCESS SAFETY AND INTEGRITY MANAGEMENT

■ Lead Auditor and Principal Trainer for the UK BP Oil and Gas Process Safety and Integrity Management development programme for a 3,000 workforce 2002 – 2008.